



DIRECTORATE OF COLLABORATIVE PROGRAMMES ALAGAPPA UNIVERSITY

Accredited with **A+** Grade by NAAC (CGPA : 3.64) in the Third Cycle



Prof. B. VASEEHARAN, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
Director

ALAGAPPAPURAM, KARAIKUDI - 630 003,
SIVAGANGAI DISTRICT, TAMILNADU, INDIA.

AU/DCP/860/2019

08.05.2019

To

The Principal,
Bharath College of Hotel Management,
428, Thanjai Main Road,
Ammayappan,
Thiruvarur Taluk,
Thiruvarur - 613 701.

Ref: 1. Syndicate Sub-Committee Meeting Recommendation dated 07.05.2019.
2. Vice-Chancellor's order dated 08.05.2019.

I am by direction to inform that your institution has been approved to offer the following programme with the students additional intake from the academic year 2019-2020.

S. No.	Name of the Programme	Recommended in-take
1.	Diploma in Catering and Hotel Administration	40 (40+40= 80)

Thanking you and with regards,

Yours Sincerely,

B. Vaseeharan 08/05/19
DIRECTOR

m
8/5/19



ALAGAPPA UNIVERSITY

(Accredited with A+ Grade by NAAC (CGPA : 3.64) in the Third Cycle),
Graded as Category-I University and granted autonomy by MHRD-UGC)

DIRECTORATE OF COLLABORATIVE PROGRAMMES



AU/DCP/860/2018

16.08.2018

To
The Principal
M/s. Bharath College of Hotel Management,
428, Thanjai Main Road,
Ammaiyappan Village & Post,
Tiruvavur - 613 701.

- Ref: 1. Syndicate Sub-Committee Meeting Recommendation dated 14.08.2018.
2. Vice-Chancellor's order dated 16.08.2018.

I am by direction to inform that your institution is approved as a Collaborative Institution of Alagappa University, Karaikudi for a period of three years, to offer the following programmes from the academic year 2018-19.

S. No.	Name of the Programmes	Recommended in-take
1.	Craft Certificate Course in Food Production	40
2.	Craft Certificate Course in Bakery and Confectionary	40
3.	Diploma in Catering and Hotel Administration	40
4.	B.Sc. Catering and Hotel Administration	60
5.	B.Sc. Culinary Arts & Chef Management	60

At the time of agreement, you have to remit a Centre Recognition Fee of Rs. 30,000/- and Refundable deposit of Rs. 2,00,000/- by Two separate Demand Drafts drawn in favour of "The Registrar", Alagappa University payable at Karaikudi.

The authorized signatory of your institute is requested to be present with a passport size photograph and a rubber stamp of your institution at the time of signing the MOU.

The extension of agreement for every year would be subject to review and satisfactory report of the Inspection committee.

Yours Sincerely,

B. clari
16/08/18
DIRECTOR
16/8/18